
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30 
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84 

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA

The purpose of this amendment is: 
1. Provide questions and answers from the pre-solicitation meeting.
2. Provide the sign-in sheet from the pre-solicitation meeting.
3. Provides slides from the pre-solicitation meeting. 
4. Provides maps of the construction site. 
5. Set a new time for the site visit (Question 3). 
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16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 17-Oct-2007

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign) 

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W917PM-07-R-0102

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
13-Oct-2007 

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 
X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN 
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter,
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. 

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B). 

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) 

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.) 
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0002
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3. EFFECTIVE DATE
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
  
 
 
The following items are applicable to this modification:    
 
SECTION 00100 - BIDDING SCHEDULE/INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS  
        QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS (Q&A) 
ANA Garrison Jalalabad 

 (Questions & Answers provided for informational purposes only) 
If any Government responses indicate a change to the technical proposal, it is not 

official until and amendment is issued) 
                                              16 October 2007 
 
 
 
W917PM-07-R-0102 
 
 
Amendment 
 
Questions and Answers: The following questions were raised at the pre-proposal meeting: 
 
Question 1.   
If during the construction of the Jalalabad Garrison, the facilities come under hostile attack, can 
the contractor submit a claim for repairs. 
 
Answer: The contract does not include a War Clause, and therefore the contractor will not be 
reimbursed if there are hostile actions.  A no-cost time extension may be granted at the 
Contracting Officer’s discretion. 
 
Question 2.   
A contractor requested directions to the project site. 
 
Answer:  No directions to the site will be provided.  However, GPS coordinates to the site are 
published in the proposal and maps of the area are provided as attachments to this amendment. 
 
Question 3. 
Can contractors visit the site independently? 
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Answer: Yes, contractors can visit the site independently; however, representatives from the 
Corps of Engineers won’t be on site until 24 October 2007. The revised site visit date is now 
scheduled as 24 October between 10:00 to 11:00 AM. Directions to the site and a site map are 
enclosed for reference (not part of the contract). 
 
Question 4.  
Are there any utilities on site available for the contractors use? 
 
Answer: There are no utilities on the project site. All utilities for the project must be constructed 
under the contract. 
 
Question 5.  
Define the waste water treatment system? Is a lagoon or a package waste water treatment system 
required? 
 
Answer:  
The RFP under Section 1010 specifies that the waste waster treatment plant shall be a cost 
feasible pre-fabricated package system conventional activated sludge. As an alternative to a 
packaged treatment system, the contractor may consider stabilization pond(s), (facultative type) a 
desirable low maintenance, cost effective system. 
 
Question 6.   
Are there any improvements on site? 
 
Answer: There are several improvements on site: 30 foot length of fencing, a pole barn shed, and 
several partially completed/partially destroyed buildings. 
  
Question 7.  
What is the contract duration, and can it be changed? What are the liquidated damages? 
 
Answer: The contract duration is 240 days. The duration was established to closely match up 
with the ANA activation schedule for this site. The duration will not change. The liquidated 
damages amount is $ 5,477.89 per day over the contract completion date. 
 
Question 8.  
The RFP includes a proposal due date of 12 November 2008. Please confirm the proposal due 
date. 
 
Answer: The proposal due date is 12 November 2007. 
 
Question 9. 
Will the pre-proposal meeting briefing slides be provided to the contractors? 
 
Answer: The pre-proposal meeting slides are attached for information only and are not part of 
the contract requirements. 
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Question 10. 
Will the sign in sheet be provided to the contractors? 
 
Answer: Yes, they will be provided as part of the amendment and posted to the website. 
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Gamberi ANA Garrison
Jalalabad, Afghanistan

Base Bid Items
•Design Program 
•Site Survey / Master Planning
•As-builts
•Mobilization/Demobilization
•Grading
•Site Development / Improvements 
•Power Plant, Water Well, WWTP
•Infrastructure
•Perimeter Wall/Fence
•ECPs
•Road Network



Gamberi ANA Garrison
Jalalabad, Afghanistan

Base Bid Items, continued
•DFAC #1
•3 Infantry Battalions (each includes)

–Battalion HQ
–Type A Barracks (4 each)
–Type B Barracks (5 each)
–Toilet/Shower Building
–Battalion Storage
–POL Building 
–Motor Pool
–Solid Waste Collection Point



Gamberi ANA Garrison
Jalalabad, Afghanistan

Base Bid Items, continued

•BOQ Facilities (including)
–Type A (1 each)
–Type B (3 each)

•Embedded Training Team Facility (including)
–Barracks (5 each)
–MWR
–Storage Facility
–DFAC Number 2



Gamberi ANA Garrison
Jalalabad, Afghanistan

Base Bid Items, continued

•Interpreter Barracks (including)
–Interpreter Barracks 
–Interpreter MWR
–Interpreter DFAC Number 3
–Communications Building

•Vehicle Re-fueling Point
•Bunkers
•Anti-vehicle Trench
•Refueling Points
•Spare Parts



Gamberi ANA Garrison
Jalalabad, Afghanistan

Proposed Site Plan



Gamberi ANA Garrison
Jalalabad, Afghanistan

BN HQ Building



Gamberi ANA Garrison
Jalalabad, Afghanistan 

Barracks Type A Building



Gamberi ANA Garrison
Jalalabad, Afghanistan 

Barracks Type B Building



Gamberi ANA Garrison
Jalalabad, Afghanistan 

Barracks Toilet/Shower Building



Gamberi ANA Garrison
Jalalabad, Afghanistan 

BOQ Type A Building



Gamberi ANA Garrison
Jalalabad, Afghanistan

BOQ Type B Building



• Proposed site visit on 24 October 2007
• POC at Gamberi ANA Garrison: Major 

Patrick O’Leary
– Email Patrick.O.O'Leary@usace.army.mil
– Phone commercial 540-678-4142
– Phone local cell 079-763-2478

Gamberi ANA Garrison
Jalalabad, Afghanistan

Proposed Site Visit
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